From: Gordon Drummond [Gordon.Drummond@harveynichols.com]

Sent: 04 December 2012 15:06
To: csmith@hg-group.co.uk
Subject: FVW: Disruption Report
Colin,

Hopefully you will receive this email correctly this time.

Regards, Gordon
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From: Colin Smith [mailto:Colin.Smith@edinburgh.gov.uk]
Sent: 04 December 2012 14:28

To: Gordon Drummond
Subject: RE: Disruption Report

Hi Gordon.
This e mail i1s not intended for me as | work in the Lothian Pension Fund.
Regards,

Colin
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From: Gordon Drummond [ mailto:Gordon.Drummond@harveynichols.com]
Sent: 04 December 2012 14:22

To: Colin Smith

Cc: Sue Bruce (Chief Executive); Greg Ward; Jim Davidson

Subject: Disruption Report

Dear Colin,

It's good to report that yesterday afternoon a good walkway was opened from the Square across to the Harvey
Nichols entrance — thank you for that and hopefully it will help our figures.

Last week we suffered the biggest percentage drop against last year of the whole financial year so far. Unfortunately,
of-course, this is against high numbers in December so the sterling drop was very significant.

The contractors are now working very hard outside the Store with lots of noise and activity. VWhat a shame we
couldn't have had this level of commitment two or three months ago.

| feel Harvey Nichols has been let down by a lack of progress and very few measures to alleviate the situation.
Indeed none of the suggestions | made in my email of 15" October 2012 to Jim Davidson and Greg Ward have been
iImplemented. Instead:

e The pavement up from Princes Street is muddy and narrow.

e There Is no signage showing St Andrew Square or Harvey Nichols. Now that the Princes Street plug i1s open it
would be an opportunity to promote both from Princes Street. Although | had previously not wanted to single out
Harvey Nichols against other venues, | now think that anything that we can do to promote the store would be an
advantage.

¢ The lighting on ALL the streets around the Square and within the Square Is very poor.

e T[he contractors have expanded their fenced compound to include parking for several white vans (2 in front of
Harvey Nichols alone), and for large amounts of building materials. This is on both North and South St Andrew
square.

e No extra parking provision has been provided in the Square — indeed quite the reverse as the compounds
expand.

Over 2 weeks ago, a plan showing how the Square would look in December was due to be sent out but it has still not
materialised.
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Finally, can you give me any assurance that the works will be complete in the Square by the end of December, as per
the programme?

| hope you can understand my frustrations as we enter the final 5 biggest trading weeks of the year.

Gordon Drummond

GORDON DRUMMOND
DIRECTOR

30-34 St. Andrew Square | Edinburgh | EH2 2AD

(e) gordon.drummond@harveynichols.com | www.harveynichols.com

The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential and for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any views or opinions presented
are those of the author and may not represent those of Harvey Nichols Group Ltd.
If you have received this email in error please do not use or publish the contents but notify the sender of your receipt by return of email and then

delete the message from your system.

Reasonable steps have been taken to ensure that this email is sent to you virus free but Harvey Nichols takes no responsibility for any loss or

damage arising from receipt of this email and cannot guarantee that this message
has not been intercepted and amended. Registered Office: 361-365 Chiswick High Road, London, W4 4HS, Reg. No. 00072539, Registered In

England
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This email and files transmitted with 1t are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the individual or
organisation to whom they are addressed.

If you have received this eMail 1n error please notify the sender immediately and delete 1t without using,
copying, storing, forwarding or disclosing its contents to any other person.

The Council has endeavoured to scan this eMail message and attachments for computer viruses and will not

be liable for any losses incurred by the recipient.
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